Tyler Woods PharmD

Objective

As a pharmacist I have been lucky enough to have had a diverse career that has prepared me for many different pharmacy positions. I have a passion for improving workflow and increasing business and my experiences have prepared me to be a vital asset to many pharmacy teams!

Professional Accomplishments

Pharmacy District Manager Valu Merchandiser Company (VMC)

- Help to improve profitability and efficiency metrics for independent pharmacies
- Advocate for the pharmacy profession and the expansion of services
- Facilitate compliance, specialty and 340B for the member groups

Pharmacy District Manager Marceline Pharmacy

- Initiated multiple 340B programs and medication synchronization/adherence programs
- Responsible for computer software conversions
- Management oversight of 3 stores for purchasing and system implementation
- Currently work with Missouri Medicaid preparing drug class reviews and drug monographs

Pharmacy Manager Apothecary Pharmacy

- Started a Specialty Pharmacy division within the pharmacy
- Responsible for long term care oversight and pharmacy purchasing in addition to being manager
- Initiated a multi dose packaging program and immunization services
- Aided in store technology improvement including robotics and remodeling

Pharmacy Manager/Owner Premier Compounding Pharmacy

- Responsible for all pharmacy related tasks from daily staffing to marketing
- Improved pharmacy workflow including overseeing moving to a new building
- Presented at the National Hospice & Palliative Care conference in Washington, DC

Employment History

12/16/2019 - Present	District Manger	VMC Pharmacy Program, Kansas City, KS
03/02/2015 - 12/16/2019	Pharmacist in Charge	Marceline Pharmacy, Marceline, MO
12/01/2015 - 07/05/2017	Pharmacist in Charge	Apothecary Pharmacy, St. Joseph, MO
07/01/2013 - 12/01/2015	Owner/Manager	Premier Compounding Pharmacy, St. Joseph, MO
Education		
May 2009	Doctor of Pharmacy	University of Missouri Kansas City, Kansas City, MO

References